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From: Eric Bolinder
To: Ryan Mulvey
Subject: Supplemental Information Needed
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:38:36 AM

From: foia@noaa.gov <foia@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:35:17 AM
To: Eric Bolinder
Subject: Supplemental Information Needed
 

05/25/2017 10:31 AM
FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2017-001194

With respect to your fee waiver request, additional information is necessary to adjudicate your
eligiblity for a full waiver of fees.  Originally, your request had been issued a non-billable fee
waiver determination based on the interpretation of your request that the communications
sought were with respect to the NEFMC meeting during that timeframe.  In communications
with you, NMFS indicated you clarified that the scope of your request is not limited as to the
subject matter of communications.  As such, your request may be billable, and a fee waiver
deteremination will need to be determined before proceeding with your request.

Your request seeks communications from a list of individuals over a specified time frame.
 The communications are not limited as to scope, topic, or subject matter.  As such, it is
impossible to determine the public interest value of communications that may be of little or no
value to increasing the public's understanding of any given subject.

Additionally, you have not expained the possible commercial interest you may have in the
subject records considering your current representation of Dave Goethel and Sector 13.  Please
outline any possible commercial interest you may have as legal counsel for these litigatants.
 No action will be taken on your request pending your response to this request for
supplemental information and your request will be tolled pending your response.

Mark Graff

NOAA FOIA Officer

NOAA FOIA Officer
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